

# **SUMMARY**

Abi Mejia (they/them) is a driven creator with ample experience in both video editing and graphic design. Abi has led multiple film production sets throughout their college career, specializing in editing-heavy narrative and non-narrative works. They have also created a wide range of marketing material for various clients via extracurricular activities and freelancing.

References are available upon request.

### **EDUCATION**

Ithaca College, Ithaca, NY (2016-2020)

- Graduated cum laude
- · Bachelor of Science in Cinema & Photography
- Concentration in Cinema Production
- Minor in Environmental Studies

ICLA Program, Los Angeles, CA (2019)

### **ACHIEVEMENTS**

Official Selection, Global Indie Film Fest (2021)
Finalist for Student Documentary, SPLICE Film Fest (2018)

**Nominee for Best Student Film,** Hollywood Verge Film Awards (2018)

Semi-Finalist, Los Angeles CineFest (2018) Official Selection, Ithaca Student Film Festival (2018) Finalist, movies4movies Film Festival (2017)

### **TECHNICAL SKILLS**

Mac & PC Operating Systems
Adobe Premiere, Photoshop, Illustrator
Microsoft Word, Excel, Access, PowerPoint, Outlook
Wix Website Editor
Basic HTML and CSS
Social Media: Snapchat, Facebook, Instagram, LinkedIn

### ADDITIONAL EXPERIENCE

**Mentee,** DKA Alumni Mentorship Program (2021) **Member,** DKA Professional Cinematic Society, Pi Chapter (2017-2020)

**Designer,** Theatrists Theatrics Production Company (2018-2020)

Video Editor, Ithaca College Television (2017-2018)

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

#### **ENOYNNUF Productions - Remote**

Freelance Designer

(May 2020-Present)

- Offering various design services, including graphic design, video editing, and other art mediums.
- Past gigs include movie posters, book covers, and other promotional material.

#### Screenwave Media - Chalfont, PA

Assistant Video Editor & Graphic Designer (June 2021-July 2021)

- Assisted leads in social media/marketing and postproduction, in completing small editing and graphic design tasks.
- Edited daily promotional videos for Instagram account. Designed rebranding material for main YouTube channel.

#### Blumhouse Productions - Los Angeles, CA

Post-Production Intern (April 2019-May 2019, July 2019)

- Assisted Post-Production Assistant with daily tasks.
- Shadowed editor, assistant editor, and post supervisor.

#### Days End Pictures - Culver City, CA

Office Intern

(March 2019-May 2019)

- Helped with miscellaneous office tasks, such as printing out forms, editing transcripts, and cleaning equipment.
- Shadowed various post-production house positions.

#### Maestro Filmworks - Philadelphia, PA

Post-Production Intern (June 2018-Aug 2018)

- Helped with post-production phase of clients' videos by editing in Adobe Premiere.
- Contributed to creation of monthly short films.